
 

 

 
 

 

North Carolina 
Camp Mackall  
 

Facility and Location  
Camp Mackall, originally named Camp Hoffman, was established in 1943 as the Headquarters 
of the Army's Airborne Command. It consisted of 65,338 acres of land in Richmond, Scotland, 
and Moore Counties. During World War II, it was used for the purpose of training airborne 
troops and was the temporary home of the 11th, 13th, and 17th Airborne Divisions. After World 
War II, it was declared surplus and, in a series of actions, a majority (58,796 acres) was 
returned to the state of North Carolina. Its use was restricted to conservation of wildlife and the 
Army retained maneuver and firing rights. The state acknowledged and accepted the existence 
of munitions and explosives of concern, and the conditions of use.  
 

Media Sampled and Findings  
Surface Water — In 2008, five of five samples detected perchlorate from 0.07 to 0.27 ppb.  
 

Appropriate Actions  
Not Applicable. All samples were below the EPA and DoD Preliminary Remediation Goal of 15 
ppb. 
 

   
   
  
  


